

# READY RIFLES and the Regulars "SITREP" Official Newsletter of the

Veterans of the 52nd and 6th Infantry Regiments Stationed in Bamberg Germany 1972 to 1990





# Table of Contents

Annual Donation Fundraiser	2
A Visit with his old Top	2
Taps	2
Chris Travis	
Family Members That Have Passed	3
Barbara Green, Mother of Sean Green	3
Succession Roster	3
Some History	3
March Dates of Interest	3
Medal of Honor Day March 25	5
Medal of Honor Recipient David Francis Winder	5
National Vietnam War Veterans Day – March 29	5
Vietnam War Veterans Day Virtual Events and Activities	5
Vietnam Veteran Lapel Pins	6
Team RWB Vietnam War Veterans Day Challenge	6
Who Does Vietnam War Commemoration Honor?	6
Origins of National Vietnam War Veterans Day Commemoration	6
Presidential Proclamation Regarding Vietnam War Veterans Recognition Act of 2017	7
Observing National Vietnam War Veterans Day	7
VA News - Exposed Toxins and Hazards	7
Merchandise for Sale:	8
Unit Crest Hats	8
Coins for Sale	9
Coasters for Sale	9
Purchase your 52 <sup>nd</sup> and 6 <sup>th</sup> Infantry Gear	9
VA Information and Helpful Phone Numbers	9
Websites and Contact Info	11

# **Annual Donation Fundraiser**



Our annual donations fundraiser is off to a great start!! After two weeks we have already exceeded our goal of \$1,000. We will keep the phones open through April 15 if you would still donate. See the information below on how to donate. Please be an active member of our veteran's organization and support our charitable and educational work. Contact Mike Streff at 703-599-3723, or streff79@comcast.net if you have any questions. There are several ways that you can get us your annual membership donation. They include:

• Check, payable to "Veteran of the 52nd and 6th Infantry Regiments, Inc". Mail to Mike Streff 25 South Point Lane, Moneta, Virginia 24121

• PayPal <u>https://www.152-76inf-coldwarvetsbamberg.org/support-our-cuase</u>

• You can pay using credit card through PayPal. Use "Support our Cause" button – we will get money to the annual donation fund.

- VENMO. @Michael-Streff-1
- Zelle Use phone number 703-599-3723

If you have another preferred payment method, let me know and we will work to add it to our list.

# A Visit with his old Top



Dexter Romo had a great visit with his old friend, 1<sup>st</sup> sergeant Omar Brown. If you visit an old buddy, let us know, we would like to celebrate. We like to see all the connections that are occurring. Hopefully more to come.

Our fraternity is extensive – great businessmen, heads of state, scientists, and professors. When we leave the job, we manage to fade back into society, but our ethos always remain. We work late. We don't let others down. We never quit until the job is complete. And no matter how far removed we get from it – wives, kids, professions, when we get back together, we are all twenty again, rearing to go. And we all agree on one thing; it's the hardest, most miserable, and most demanding job we ever had, and we wouldn't have traded it for anything.

IT takes a special person to serve, but it takes an outright masochistic lunatic to sign up for the 11 series. And we would not have it any other way. God loves the Infantry

#### Taps Chris Travis



B Company, 83

Christopher Dean Travis, 45, of Dunkirk died Sun-day (May 17, 2009) in Buf-falo General Hospital following a lengthy illness.

He was born Oct. 1, 1963 in Burlington, Iowa, the son of William Travis of Rhode Island and Bonnie (Colton) Cho of Hawaii.

Mr. Travis served in the United States Army from 1983 thru 1995 and was a veteran of the Gulf War.

He was a life member of the VFW John T. Murray Post No 1017, Frank Acquavia Memorial Post 1344 American Legion, and the DAV Post No 142.

He enjoyed playing Texas Hold' em with the fellas and sitting on his porch enjoying the weather. A well-rounded individual with a great sense of humor, he'll be sadly missed. Besides his parents, he is survived by two children, William and Jennifer Travis, both of Houston, Texas; his fiancee, Nancy Smith; one sister,

Michelle Travis-Smith of Hawaii; maternal grandmother, Janita Colton of Iowa; four stepchildren; godchildren Randi and Zackery DeLong; and his beloved dog Omar.

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/37970824/christopher-dean-

travis?\_gl=1\*qiz5lu\*\_gcl\_au\*Njk1NjA3MzYxLjE3MTAzNzYwNDc.\*\_ga\*MTk5MTA4MTk2MS4xNjc1OTEwNDA3\*\_ga\_ 4QT8FMEX30\*MDk2YTY2ZGYtNTZjYS00YTQzLWI3MmItZjc2NWI0MzVkMzUzLjEyLjEuMTcxMDM3NjQ0OS4yLjAuM A..\*\_ga\_LMK6K2LSJH\*MDk2YTY2ZGYtNTZjYS00YTQzLWI3MmItZjc2NWI0MzVkMzUzLjYuMS4xNzEwMzc2NDQ5LjA uMC4w

#### Family Members That Have Passed Barbara Green, Mother of Sean Green.

Barbara Green Obituary



Obituary published on Legacy.com by Jay B. Smith Funeral Homes - Maplewood on Mar. 7, 2024.

Barbara Ann Green, 79, passed away on March 6, 2024, at her home.

Barbara was the daughter of Louis and Ethel "Eckert" Glenz. She was married to the late Michael Green and he passed away on March 9, 2011.

She is survived by her two sons Sean (Maria) Green, Philip Green; one daughter Jennifer Wild; six grandchildren Emily Wild, Matthew Green, William Wild, Morgan

Green, Michael Wild, Abigail Green; one brother Robert Glenz; one sister Carol Coleman; one sister-in-law Helen Glenz.

Barbara is preceded in death by her beloved parents; loving husband Michael Green; one brother Gene Glenz; two sisters Lois Hartness and Marilyn Shaw.

Visitation will be held from 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM on Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at Jay B. Smith Funeral Home in Maplewood, MO.

Funeral Service will follow visitation at 11:00 AM on Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at Jay B. Smith Funeral Home in Maplewood, MO.

Interment will take place in the Sunset Cemetery, in Affton, MO.

## **Succession Roster**

We had a very strong response to our Sound Off request on Facebook, 80+ names. Zak is working on getting all the new information recorded. We will send out an updated Roster and Succession Roster in the April Sitrep. If you are not on Facebook, we are trying to capture the names of as many as possible of the ~15,000 soldiers who served in 1-52 and 76 Inf in Bamberg during the Cold War. Please see our current Succession Roster attached. We have made some progress on this roster, and we would like the momentum to continue.

What We Need:

1. We ask every soldier to look at the list and help us move names from below the grid into the grid. We also hope everyone will remember names we do not have and pass that to Bill Burt, along with whatever other information about their time in Bamberg, or their current contact information you might have.

2. Look for copies of old promotion orders, assignment orders, training courses, other documents that have your name and that of fellow soldiers. maybe TMP drivers training, gunner qualification, Nijmegen March...etc. Anything you have that documents soldiers in the battalion will be useful.

3. Remember the soldiers next to you in formation, on a vehicle with them, working with them in the motor pool, eating with them in the mess hall, or sharing pup tents or hot bagging sleeping bags.

## **Some History**

#### **March Dates of Interest**

https://www.historyplace.com/specials/calendar/march.htm

**March 1, 1781** - Formal ratification of the <u>Articles of Confederation</u> was announced by Congress. Under the Articles, Congress was the sole governing body of the new American national government, consisting of the 13

original states. The Articles remained in effect through the <u>Revolutionary War</u> until 1789, when the current U.S. Constitution was adopted.

March 1, 1961 - President John F. Kennedy established the Peace Corps, an organization sending young American volunteers to developing countries to assist with health care, education and other basic human needs.
March 2, 1943 - During World War II in the Pacific, a Japanese convoy was attacked by 137 American bombers as the Battle of Bismarck Sea began. The convoy included eight destroyers and eight transports carrying 7,000 Japanese soldiers heading toward New Guinea. Four destroyers and all eight transports were sunk, resulting in 3,500 Japanese drowned, ending Japanese efforts to send reinforcements to New Guinea.
March 4, 1681 - King Charles II of England granted a huge tract of land in the New World to William Penn to

settle an outstanding debt. The area later became Pennsylvania.

**March 4, 1789** - The first meeting of the new Congress under the new U.S. Constitution took place in New York City.

**March 5, 1946** - The <u>"Iron Curtain" speech</u> was delivered by Winston Churchill at Westminster College in Fulton, Missouri. Churchill used the term to describe the boundary in Europe between free countries of the West and nations of Eastern Europe under Soviet Russia's control.

March 6, 1836 - Fort Alamo fell to Mexican troops led by General Santa Anna. The Mexicans had begun the siege of the Texas fort on February 23rd, ending it with the killing of the last defender. "Remember the Alamo" became a rallying cry for Texans who went on to defeat Santa Anna in the Battle of San Jacinto in April. March 10, 1862 - The first issue of U.S. government paper money occurred as \$5, \$10 and \$20 bills began circulation.

**March 11, 1918** - The 'Spanish' influenza first reached America as 107 soldiers become sick at Fort Riley, Kansas. One quarter of the U.S. population eventually became ill from the deadly virus, resulting in 500,000 deaths. The death toll worldwide approached 22 million by the end of 1920.

**March 12, 1999** - Poland, Hungary and the Czech Republic became full-fledged members of NATO (North Atlantic Treaty Organization) less than ten years after exchanging communist rule for democracy and ending their Cold War military alliances with Soviet Russia.

**March 17, 1776** - Early in the <u>American Revolutionary War</u> the British completed their evacuation of Boston following a successful siege conducted by Patriots. The event is still commemorated in Boston as Evacuation Day.

**March 19, 2003** - The United States launched an attack against Iraq to topple dictator Saddam Hussein from power. The attack commenced with aerial strikes against military sites, followed the next day by an invasion of southern Iraq by U.S. and British ground troops. The troops made rapid progress northward and conquered the country's capital, Baghdad, just 21 days later, ending the rule of Saddam.

**March 21, 1918** - During <u>World War I</u>, the Second Battle of the Somme began as German General Erich von Ludendorff launched an all-out drive to win the war. The battle began with a five-hour artillery barrage followed by a rush of German troops. The offensive lasted until April 6th and resulted in the Germans gaining about 35 miles of territory. Allied and German casualty figures for both battles approached 500,000.

**March 23, 1775** - <u>Patrick Henry</u> ignited the American Revolution with a <u>speech</u> before the Virginia convention in Richmond, stating, "I know not what course others may take; but as for me, give me liberty, or give me death!"

March 24, 1934 - The Philippine Islands in the South Pacific were granted independence by President Franklin D. Roosevelt after nearly 50 years of American control.

**March 26, 1992** - Soviet Cosmonaut Serge Krikalev returned to a new country (Russia) after spending 313 days on board the Mir Space Station. During his stay in space, the Soviet Union (USSR) collapsed and became the Commonwealth of Independent States.

**March 31, 1991** - The Soviet Republic of Georgia, birthplace of <u>Josef Stalin</u>, voted to declare its independence from Soviet Russia, after similar votes by Lithuania, Estonia and Latvia. Following the vote in Georgia, Russian troops were dispatched from Moscow under a state of emergency.

# Medal of Honor Day March 25

https://www.army.mil/article/34090/Chaplain Corps History The Four Chaplains/

#### Medal of Honor Recipient David Francis Winder

DETAILS

- RANK: PRIVATE FIRST CLASS
- CONFLICT/ERA: VIETNAM WAR



• •

- UNIT/COMMAND: HEADQUARTERS & HEADQUARTERS COMPANY, 3D BATTALION, 1ST INFANTRY, 11TH INFANTRY BRIGADE, AMERICAL DIVISION MILITARY SERVICE BRANCH: U.S. ARMY
- MEDAL OF HONOR ACTION DATE: MAY 13, 1970
- MEDAL OF HONOR ACTION PLACE: REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

#### CITATION

Pfc. Winder distinguished himself while serving in the Republic of Vietnam as a senior medical aidman with Company A. After moving through freshly cut rice paddies in search of a suspected company-size enemy force, the unit started a thorough search of the area. Suddenly they were engaged with intense automatic weapons and rocket-propelled-grenade fire by a well-entrenched enemy force. Several friendly soldiers fell wounded in the initial contact and the unit was pinned down. Responding instantly to the cries of his wounded comrades, Pfc. Winder began maneuvering across approximately 100 meters of open, bullet-swept terrain toward the nearest casualty. Unarmed and crawling most of the distance, he was wounded by enemy fire before reaching his comrades. Despite his wounds and with great effort, Pfc. Winder reached the first casualty and administered medical aid. As he continued to crawl across the open terrain toward a second wounded soldier he was forced to stop when wounded a second time. Aroused by the cries of an injured comrade for aid, Pfc. Winder's great determination and sense of duty impelled him to move forward once again, despite his wounds, in a courageous attempt to reach and assist the injured man. After struggling to within 10 meters of the man, Pfc. Winder was mortally wounded. His dedication and sacrifice inspired his unit to initiate an aggressive counterassault which led to the defeat of the enemy. Pfc. Winder's conspicuous gallantry and intrepidity in action at the cost of his life were in keeping with the highest traditions of the military service and reflect great credit on him, his unit, and the U.S. Army.

# National Vietnam War Veterans Day – March 29



Written by Veteran.com Team

https://veteran.com/national-vietnam-war-veterans-day/

National Vietnam War Veterans Day is observed every year on March 29 and is a way to thank and honor our nation's Vietnam veterans and their families for their service and sacrifice. There are 5 objectives with Vietnam Commemoration and the other four are:

• Highlight the service of our Armed Forces and support organizations

during the war

- Pay tribute to wartime contributions at home by American citizens
- Highlight technology, science and medical advances made during the war
- Recognize contributions by our Allies

National Vietnam War Veterans Day will be observed on Sunday, March 29, 2024.

Organizers canceled or postponed many events to low the spread of COVID-19 through social distancing. Veterans are encouraged to stay connected and participate in virtual events.

- Vietnam War Veterans Day Virtual Events and Activities Facebook
- For Veterans with a Facebook account, they can download a frame to place a picture and show their pride for serving. The frame shows the Vietnam War Veteran day pin and the text "Proud Vietnam War Veteran."

- For anyone who wants to show appreciation for Vietnam War Veterans, an additional frame can be downloaded. The frame shows the Vietnam War Commemoration logo and the text "I support Vietnam War Veterans."
- The VA will also release two short videos on Facebook, Twitter and Instagram. Vietnam Veterans Memorial Fund
- They will host an online commemoration March 29 with a live webcast and messages of thanks on Facebook.
- Record a short video and upload it by Friday, March 26, and then watch the event online on March 29 at 1:00 pm ET. Veterans can also leave a written message.

#### Vietnam Veterans of America

- Vietnam Veterans of America, or VVA, wants to see photos, poems, artwork and music on their Facebook page March 27. The comment with the most "Likes" will win a prize from the national office.
- On March 29, Vietnam Veterans can share their service photos on the VVA Facebook page as the nation remembers heroes for their service and sacrifice.
- Vietnam Veterans can share their favorite C-Ration recipe or meal on the VVA Facebook page March 30. The winner with the most "Likes" will win a prize from the national office.

#### Vietnam Veteran Lapel Pins

• •

- The Vietnam Veteran Lapel Pin has become "a lasting memento of the Nation's thanks." Living U.S. Veterans who served on active duty in the U.S. Armed Forces at any time during the period of Nov. 1, 1955, to May 15, 1975, regardless of location, are eligible to receive one lapel pin.
- Normally, these lapel pins are presented during a dignified, public ceremony to individual Vietnam Veterans. However, given the global pandemic, most commemorative events have been postponed, while others have been rescheduled for next year.
- As a unique alternative during this challenging period, The Vietnam War Commemoration is encouraging Vietnam Veterans to submit a request for their lapel pin via email at whs.vnwar50th\_events@mail.mil. At the earliest opportunity, Veterans will receive a lapel pin in the mail.

#### Team RWB Vietnam War Veterans Day Challenge

- In recognition of all who served in the Vietnam War, Team RWB is offering a virtual Vietnam War Veterans Day Workout of the Day (WOD). The challenge includes exercises like squats, push ups, and a run or walk. Veterans can complete the challenge at home on their own schedule, at their own pace, alone or with a partner. Team RWB asks participants to give it their all and to pause, remembering those who served and sacrificed.
- Access the challenge through the Team RWB App or at TeamRWB.org.

#### Who Does Vietnam War Commemoration Honor?

- U.S. Armed Forces personnel with active duty service between Nov. 1, 1955 to May 15, 1975, regardless of location of service which includes:
- Nine million Americans serving during that time
- 6.4 million Americans living today
- 2.7 million U.S. service members who served in Vietnam
- 58,000 whose names are memorialized on a black granite wall in our Nation's capital
- 304,000 who were wounded
- 1,253 Missing in Action (MIA) heroes who have not yet returned to American soil
- 2,500 Prisoners of War (POWs)

The commemoration makes no distinction between veterans who served in-county, in-theater, or were stationed elsewhere during those 20 years.

#### Origins of National Vietnam War Veterans Day Commemoration

- 2007: Congress incorporated language in H.R. 4986 authorizing a program commemorating the 50th anniversary of the Vietnam War
- 2008: H.R. 4986 was signed into law on Jan. 28, 2008

- 2012: The Vietnam War Commemoration began with the Presidential inaugural event at the Vietnam Veterans Memorial in Washington D.C. on Memorial Day, May 28, 2012
- 2017: The Vietnam War Veterans Recognition Act of 2017 established The National Vietnam War Veterans Day to be celebrate each year on March 29
- Commemoration of the 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam War will continue through Veterans Day, 2025

#### Presidential Proclamation Regarding Vietnam War Veterans Recognition Act of 2017

"To ensure the sacrifices of the 9 million heroes who served during this difficult chapter of our country's history are remembered for generations to come, I signed into law the Vietnam War Veterans Recognition Act of 2017, designating March 29 of each year as National Vietnam War Veterans Day. Throughout this Commemoration of the 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam War, and every March 29 thereafter, we will honor all those who answered our Nation's call to duty." -President Trump

#### **Observing National Vietnam War Veterans Day**

Over 11,000 local, state and national organizations, businesses, sports franchises and governmental agencies, including the Department of Veterans Affairs, have committed to be commemorative partners to hosting ceremonies, programs, events and activities that commemorate the 50 year anniversary of the Vietnam War. *Activities Include:* 

- Wreath laying ceremony at The Vietnam War Memorial "The Wall"
- Ceremonies and activities at VA Medical facilities across the country
- The National Cemetery Administration (NCA) will recognize, honor and thank Vietnam era veterans and their families with commemorative ceremonies

# VA News - Exposed Toxins and Hazards

https://news.va.gov/press-room/veteran-toxins-hazards-serving-eligible-va/

In one of the largest-ever expansions of Veteran health care, all Veterans exposed to toxins and other hazards during military service — at home or abroad — will be eligible for VA health care beginning March 5 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

February 26, 2024 5:00 am

At the direction of President Biden, VA is expanding health care eligibility to millions of Veterans — including all Veterans who served in the Vietnam War, the Gulf War, Iraq, Afghanistan, or any other combat zone after 9/11 — years earlier than called for by the PACT Act

**WASHINGTON** — Today, VA announced that all Veterans who were exposed to toxins and other hazards while serving in the military — at home or abroad — will be eligible to enroll directly in VA health care beginning March 5, 2024. This means that all Veterans who served in the Vietnam War, the Gulf War, Iraq, Afghanistan, the Global War on Terror, or any other combat zone after 9/11 will be eligible to enroll directly in VA health care without first applying for VA benefits. Additionally, Veterans who never deployed but were exposed to toxins or hazards while training or on active duty in the United States will also be eligible to enroll. As directed by President Biden, this expansion of VA health care eliminates the phased-in approach called for by the PACT Act — meaning that millions of Veterans are becoming eligible for VA health care up to eight years earlier than written into law. This is a critical step forward because Veterans, and VA hospitals have dramatically outperformed non-VA hospitals in overall quality ratings and patient satisfaction ratings. Additionally, VA health care is often more affordable than non-VA health care for Veterans.

VA encourages all eligible Veterans to visit VA.gov/PACT or call 1-800-MYVA411 to learn more and apply for VA health care beginning March 5. Since President Biden signed the PACT Act into law on August 10, 2022, more than 500,000 Veterans have enrolled in VA health care.

"If you're a Veteran who may have been exposed to toxins or hazards while serving our country, at home or abroad, we want you to come to us for the health care you deserve," said VA Secretary Denis McDonough. "VA is proven to be the best, most affordable health care in America for Veterans – and once you're in, you have access for life. So don't wait, enroll starting March 5<sup>th</sup>."

• •

"Beginning March 5, we're making millions of Veterans eligible for VA health care years earlier than called for by the PACT Act," said VA Under Secretary for Health Shereef Elnahal, M.D. "With this expansion, VA can care for all Veterans who served in the Vietnam War, the Gulf War, Iraq, Afghanistan, the Global War on Terror, or any other combat zone after 9/11. We can also care for Veterans who *never* deployed but were exposed to toxins or hazards while training or on active duty here at home – by working with chemicals, pesticides, lead, asbestos, certain paints, nuclear weapons, x-rays, and more. We want to bring *all* of these Veterans to VA for the care they've earned and deserve."

In addition to expanding access to VA care, this decision makes it quicker and easier for millions of Veterans to enroll. Many Veterans believe they must apply to receive VA disability compensation benefits to become eligible for VA health care, but this is not correct. With this expansion and other authorities, millions of eligible Veterans can enroll directly in VA care – without any need to first apply for VA benefits. This expansion of care covers Vietnam Veterans, Gulf War Veterans, Iraq War Veterans, Afghanistan War Veterans, Veterans who deployed in support of contingency operations for the Global War on Terror (Operation Enduring Freedom, Operation Freedom's Sentinel, Operation Iraqi Freedom, Operation New Dawn, Operation Inherent Resolve, and Resolute Support Mission), and more.

This expansion also covers many Veterans who never deployed as a part of a conflict but were exposed to toxins or hazards while serving in the U.S. Specifically, under this expansion of care, any Veteran who participated in a toxic exposure risk activity (TERA) — at home or abroad – is eligible for VA health care. VA has determined that Veterans who were exposed to one or more of the following hazards or conditions during active duty, active duty for training, or inactive duty training participated in a TERA:air pollutants (burn pits, sand, dust, particulates, oil well fires, sulfur fires);chemicals (pesticides, herbicides, depleted uranium with embedded shrapnel, contaminated water); occupational hazards (asbestos, industrial solvents, lead, paints including chemical agent resistant coating, firefighting foams); radiation (nuclear weapons handling, maintenance and detonation, radioactive material, calibration and measurement sources, X-rays, radiation from military occupational exposure); warfare agents (nerve agents, chemical and biological weapons); and more. VA will use all available information to determine if Veterans participated in a TERA, including military records and service connection.

VA is executing a nationwide campaign to ensure that as many Veterans as possible enroll. To date, VA's PACT Act outreach campaign has included more than 2,500 events nationwide, \$13 million in paid advertising, 88,000 earned media clips, more than 400 million emails and letters to Veterans, VA's first-ever text messaging campaign, the creation of a one-stop-shop PACT Act website, and more. This is the largest outreach campaign in VA history, which has one goal in mind: ensure that all Veterans —and their survivors — get the health care and benefits they deserve under the PACT Act.

For more information about how the PACT Act is helping Veterans and their survivors, visit VA's PACT Act Dashboard. To apply for care or benefits today, visit VA.gov/PACT or call 1-800-MYVA411. More information on eligibility can be found at VA.gov/PACT.

#### Merchandise for Sale: Unit Crest Hats

٠,



We still have hats from the reunion, for sale. Contact me if you are interested. The cost is \$20.00 We have 6 left, but more can be ordered.

#### **Coins for Sale**

٠,

We have a several coins for sale.

They are left over from the 2021 San Antonio Reunion and the 2023 Washington DC reunion. See the pictures below.

You can buy one and we will ship it to you for \$10. There is a limited supply.

#### **Coasters for Sale**

We also have sets of coasters. A set comes with one  $1^{st}$  Armor Division patch and one 52-unit crest. We do have some  $6^{th}$  infantry crests on a few if you want one of those instead on a 52-unit crest. The cost is \$12.50 for a pair. More coasters can be ordered.



You can pay for them in several ways.

How to Pay

Check, payable to "Veteran of the 52nd and 6th Infantry Regiments, Inc". Mail to Mike Streff 25 South Point Lane, Moneta, Virginia 24121 PayPal https://www.152-76inf-coldwarvetsbamberg.org/support-our-cuase You can pay using credit card through PayPal or use PayPal to pay. Use "Support our Cause" button – and specify what items you are purchasing. All proceeds go into our general fund.

VENMO. @Michael-Streff-1

Zelle – Use phone number 703-599-3723

#### Purchase your 52<sup>nd</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> Infantry Gear



Figure 1 Left Sleeve

Bill Burt has information on the purchase of 52<sup>nd</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> Infantry logo clothing and hats.

Go to the web site: https://the52and6infantry.qbstores.com/home or a link is posted on the groups website: https://www.152-76inf-coldwarvetsbamberg.org/

# VA Information and Helpful Phone Numbers

#### Find a VA location

Main VA phone numbers MyVA411 main information line <u>800-698-2411</u> Hours: 24/7 Telecommunications Relay Services (using TTY) 711 Hours: 24/7 **VA health care** VA health benefits hotline <u>877-222-8387</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. ET My HealtheVet help desk 877-327-0022 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. ET

• •

Civilian Health and Medical Program of the Department of Veterans Affairs (CHAMPVA) <u>800-733-8387</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:05 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. ET

CHAMPVA Meds by Mail 888-385-0235 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. MT

866-229-7389 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. ET

Foreign Medical Program (FMP) <u>877-345-8179</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:05 a.m. to 6:45 p.m. ET

Quit VET (get help from a counselor to stop smoking) <u>855-784-8838</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. ET MISSION Act <u>800-698-2411</u>, Select 1 Hours: 24/7

Spina Bifida Health Care Benefits Program 888-820-1756 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. ET

Caregiver support line <u>855-260-3274</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. ET, and Saturday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. ET

## VA benefits

VA benefits hotline 800-827-1000 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. ET GI Bill hotline <u>888-442-4551</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. ET

Students outside the U.S. +1-918-781-5678 This isn't toll-free. Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. ET

VA loan guaranty service 877-827-3702 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. ET.

National pension call center <u>877-294-6380</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Support for SGLI or VGLI <u>800-419-1473</u> Hours: Monday through Friday,

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. ET All other VA life insurance programs 800-669-8477

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. ET

Special issue hotline (Blue Water Navy Act, Gulf War, Agent Orange, and other information) <u>800-749-8387</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. ET

#### **Burials and memorials**

National Cemetery Scheduling Office <u>800-535-1117</u> Hours: Every day, 8:00 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. ET Headstones and markers <u>800-697-6947</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. ET

**Other VA support** 

Women Veterans hotline 855-829-6636

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. ET, and Saturday, 8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. ET eBenefits technical support 800-983-0937 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. ET

• •

Debt Management Center (collection of nonmedical debts) <u>800-827-0648</u> Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. ET Vets Center call center <u>877-927-8387</u> Hours: 24/7

White House VA hotline 855-948-2311 Hours: 24/7

Veterans Crisis Line<u>800-</u> <u>273-8255</u>, Select 1 Hours: 24/7

### Websites and Contact Info.

We have 3 websites. Our main website for distribution of information is https://www.152-76infcoldwarvetsbamberg.org/. This is also the one that you can register for the reunion on. Also we are on Facebook, search the groups for 1st Battalion 52nd Infantry Bamberg Germany. The Facebook group is a public group. The other site is on the Ning network at http://deltacompany-52nd-inf.ning.com/, which is a private site where you need to have served in 1-52 to be able to enter. Please answer the question when requesting to enter these groups. My contact information is either by phone at 507-696-8429 or Email at Bill.Burt@152-76inf-coldwarvetsbamberg.org. You can also contact us through our main website https://www.152-76inf-coldwarvetsbamberg.org/.